

Attached Offices under Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY)

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organization
1.	National Informatics Centre (NIC)	Shri Amit Agrawal Director General [Addl. Charge] +91-11-24361504(Office) +91-11-24364873 (Fax) Email ID : dg@nic.in	National Informatics Centre Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology A-Block, CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi - 110 003. <u>URL:- http://www.nic.in</u>
2.	Standardisation, Testing and Quality Certification Directorate (STQC Dte.)	Shri M. Vellaipandi Director General Tel.: 011 – 24363089 I.Com: 011-24301380 Fax: 011-24363089 Email: dgstqc@meity.gov.in	Standardisation Testing and Quality Certification Directorate, Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology Electronics Niketan, 6- CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110003. URL:- https://www.stqc.gov.in

Statutory Organizations of Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY)

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organization
1.	Controller of Certifying Authorities (CCA)	Shri Arvind Kumar Controller of Certifying Authorities Tel.: 24363073 Email .: cca@cca.gov.in	Controller Of Certifying Authorities (CCA) Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003 URL: http://cca.gov.in
2.	Indian Computer Emergency Response Team (CERT-In)	Dr. Sanjay Bahl Director General (CERT-In) Tel.: 011-24368572 Email: sanjay.bahl@nic.in	Indian Computer Emergency Response Team (CERT-In) Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003. URL: https://www.cert-in.org.in
3.	Unique Identification Authority of India (UIDAI)	Shri Amit Agrawal CEO Tel.: 011-23746211 Email: ceo@uidai.gov.in	Unique Identification Authority of India Government of India Bangla Sahib Road, Behind Kali Mandir, Gole Market, New Delhi – 110001 URL: https://uidai.gov.in

Autonomous Societies of the Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY)

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organisation
1.	ERNET India Education & Research Network of India (ERNET India)	Shri Sanjeev Banzal Director General Tel. +91-11-22170586 (ERNET Office) D. Line: 24301411 FAX: +22170602 email.: dg@eis.ernet.in	ERNET India 5th Floor, Block-I, A Wing, DMRC IT Park, Shastri Park, Delhi-110053. URL: https://ernet.in
2.	Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (C- DAC)	Shri Magesh Ethirajan Director General Direct Line:020-25868080 Tel. 020-25704201/202(off.) Fax: 020-25691111 Email: dg@cdac.in	Centre for Development of Advanced Computing (C- DAC) C-DAC Innovation Park, Panchavati, Pashan, Pune-411008 URL: https://www.cdac.in
3.	Software Technology Parks of India (STPI)	Shri Arvind Kumar Director General, Tel.: 011-2081507/72(Off.) 20815080(off) 25079046 (R) Fax: 23438173 e-mail: dg@stpi.in	Software Technology Parks of India (STPI) 1st Floor, Plate B, Office Block-1, East Kidwai Nagar, New Delhi-110023 URL: https://www.stpi.in
4.	National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT)	Dr. M.M. Tripathi Director General Tel.: 011-24364321 Fax: 24363335 Email: dg@nielit.gov.in	National Institute of Electronics and Information Technology (NIELIT) , NIELIT Bhawan, Plot No. 3, NIELIT Bhawan, PSP Pocket, Sector-8 Dwaraka, New Delhi -110077. URL: https://www.nielit.gov.in
5.	Society for Applied Microwave Electronics Engineering and Research (SAMEER)	Shri P. Hanumantha Rao Director General Tel.: 022-25721333, 25727200(off.) Email.: dg@sameer.gov.in , dgoffice@sameer.gov.in	Society for Applied Microwave Electronics Engineering and Research (SAMEER) I.I.T. Campus, P.B. No. 8448, Powai, Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, Pincode – 400076 URL: https://www.sameer.gov.in

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organisation
6.	Centre for Materials for Electronics Technology (C-MET)	Shri Magesh Ethirajan Director General [<i>Addl. Charge</i>] Direct Line:020-25898724 Tel.: 020-25898085 FAX: 020-25898141 E-mail: magesh@cdac.in	Centre for Materials for Electronics Technology (C-MET) Panchawati, Off Pashan Road, Pune : 411008. URL: http://cmet.gov.in/
7.	Semi-Conductor Laboratory (SCL)	Dr. Kamaljeet Singh Director General Email: director@scl.gov.in Tel: 0172-2296421	Semi-Conductor Laboratory (SCL) Sector 72, S.A.S Nagar - 160 071, Punjab, India.
8.	Bhaskaracharya National Institute of Space Applications and Geo – Informatics [BISAG-N]	Shri T.P. Singh Director General, BISAG(N) Email: info@bisag.gujarat.gov.in Phone: 09909945001	Bhaskaracharya National Institute of Space Applications and Geo – Informatics [BISAG-N] Near CH 'O' Circle, Indulal Yagnik Marg, Gandhinagar-Ahmedabad Highway, Gandhinagar-382 007 Gujarat, India.

Section 8 Companies

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organization
1.	National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSII) [PSE under control of NIC]	Dr. Rajesh Kumar Mishra Managing Director, Tel .: 26105291 E-mail: mdnicsi@nic.in	National Informatics Centre Services Inc. (NICSII) 6th Floor, Hall No. 2&3, NBCC Tower, 15 Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi - 110066. URL: https://nicsi.com
2.	Digital India Corporation(DIC) + Independent Business Division (IBD) under DIC:-	Shri Akash Tripathi Managing Director & CEO [<i>Addl. Charge</i>] Tel: 11-24369903 Email: ceo@digitalindia.gov.in	Digital India Corporation (DIC), Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology Electronics Niketan, 6-CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003.
2a.	National e-Governance Division (NeGD)	Shri Akash Tripathi President & CEO [<i>Addl. Charge</i>] Tel: 24301903(O), 011-24301815	Electronics Niketan, Ministry of Electronics & IT, 6-CGO Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi- 110003. URL: https://dic.gov.in
2b.	My Gov	Shri Akash Tripathi CEO Tel: 011-24369903 Email: ceo@mygov.in	Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology, Electronics Niketan, 6-CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003.
2c.	MeitY Startup Hub (MSH)	Shri Jitendra Vijay, CEO Email: meity-sthub@gov.in Telephone: +91-11-24301244	Electronics Niketan, 6-CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003.
2d.	India Semiconductor Mission (ISM)	Shri Akash Tripathi CEO Email: ceo@mygov.in Tel: 011-24369903	Electronics Niketan, 6-CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003.
2e.	Digital India Bhashini Division (DIBD)	Shri Amitabh Nag, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Email: bhashini@digitalindia.gov.in Tel: 011-24360361	Electronics Niketan, 6-CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003.

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organization
2f.	India AI	Shri Akash Tripathi CEO Email: ceo@mygov.in Tel: 011-24369903	Electronics Niketan, 6-CGO Complex, New Delhi - 110 003.
3.	National Internet Exchange of India (NIXI),	Shri Devesh Tyagi Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Tel.: 91-11-48202000 (Office) Fax: +91-11-48202013 Email: ceo@nixi.in	National Internet Exchange of India (NIXI), 9th Floor, B-Wing, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001. URL: https://nixi.in
4.	National Institute for Smart Government (NISG)	Shri Rajiv Bansal Chief Executive Officer Registered Office - Hyderabad Phone: +91-040-6654-5352 Fax: +91-040-6654-5300 Corporate Office - New Delhi Phone: +91-011-4160-1140 Fax: +91-011-41550683	National Institute for Smart Government Registered Office - Hyderabad Ground & 2nd Floor, TSIIC Zonal Office, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Gachibowali, Hyderabad, Telangana, India - 500 032. Corporate Office - New Delhi National Institute for Smart Government 5th Floor, Mahindra Tower, Plot No. 2A, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi, India – 110 066.

Company Listed under Companies Act, 1956

Sl. No.	Name of the Organization	Name and Designation of the Head of the Organization	Address of the Organization
1.	CSC e-Governance Services India Limited	Shri Sanjay Kumar Rakesh, CEO Phone: 011-49754975 e-mail: sanjay.rakesh@gov.in	CSC e-Governance Services India Limited, 238, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-III, New Delhi – 110020.